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Southeastern Louisiana University -- Sims Memorial Library 
Government Documents Department 

 

COMMUNITY ASSESSMENT SOURCES 
 

 
NATIONAL SOURCES 

 
Multiple Topics 
 
FedStats (guide to Federal statistical web sites) 

http://www.fedstats.gov/ 
   
LexisNexis Statistical 
 http://web.lexis-nexis.com/statuniv 
 
Statistical Abstract of the United States [Reference Room U.S. Documents Stacks] 

C 3.134:year 
 http://www.census.gov/compendia/statab/   
 http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS2878 
  

Basic Demographic Statistics (Census) 
 
American FactFinder  (Census Bureau site for 2000 population data) 

http://factfinder.census.gov 
 
Hurricane Data and Emergency Preparedness, Hurricane Katrina 
 http://www.census.gov/Press-Release/www/2005/katrina.htm  
  
Population in Selected Group Quarters for the United States, States, Counties with 100 or More People in 
Emergency and Transitional Shelters…2000  (homeless population) 

http://www.census.gov/population/www/cen2000/phc-t12.html 

 
Business and Industry Statistics 
 
County Business Patterns, Louisiana 

C 3.204/3-20:year 
 http://www.census.gov/econ/cbp/index.html  

 
Economic Censuses (see “Geographic Area Series” links for Louisiana reports) 

http://www.census.gov/prod/www/abs/economic.html 

 
Crime Statistics 
 
Uniform Crime Reports (Crime in the United States) [Reference Room U.S. Documents Stacks] 

J 1.14/7:year 
 http://www.fbi.gov/ucr/ucr.htm 
 http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS3082  

 
Education Statistics 
 
Digest of Education Statistics  [Reference Room U.S. Documents Stacks] 

ED 1.326:year 
 http://nces.ed.gov/programs/digest/  
 http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS6878  

http://www.fedstats.gov/
http://web.lexis-nexis.com/statuniv
http://www.census.gov/compendia/statab/
http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS2878
http://factfinder.census.gov/
http://www.census.gov/Press-Release/www/2005/katrina.htm
http://www.census.gov/population/www/cen2000/phc-t12.html
http://www.census.gov/econ/cbp/index.html
http://www.census.gov/prod/www/abs/economic.html
http://www.fbi.gov/ucr/ucr.htm
http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS3082
http://nces.ed.gov/programs/digest/
http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS6878
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Environmental Information 

 
AirData Database, Environmental Protection Agency 
 http://www.epa.gov/oar/data/geosel.html  

 
Health and Hospital Statistics 
 
Health United States [Reference Room U.S. Documents Stacks] 

HE 20.7042/6:year 
 http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/hus.htm 
 
Healthy People 2010 

HE 20.2:P 93/3/Vol. 1 and Vol. 2 
 http://www.healthypeople.gov/Publications/  
 
Medicare Site (Compare Nursing Homes, Compare Hospitals, etc.) 

http://www.medicare.gov/  
  
National Center for Health Statistics, FastStats A to Z, State Data Map 

http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/fastats/map_page.htm  
  
National Center for Health Statistics, National Vital Statistics System 

http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nvss.htm  
   

Transportation 

 
Amtrak 
 http://www.amtrak.com  
 
Association of American Railroads, About AAR, Railroads and States 
 http://www.aar.org/AboutAAR/RailroadsAndStates.aspx  

 
 

 STATE SOURCES 
 
Multiple Topics 
 
 Louisiana Almanac [Pelican Publishing Co.]   

AY 186 .L6 
 
Louisiana Listings at Yellowpages.com 
 http://www.yellowpages.com/state-LA 
 
Louisiana State Census Data Center 
http://www.louisiana.gov/wps/wcm/connect/Louisiana.gov/Explore/Demographics+&+Geography/  
 
Louisiana State Telephone Directory 

Go 100.9/2:year 
 http://doa.louisiana.gov/otm/listings/telefone.htm  
 
Louisiana.gov (the state government's home page) 

http://www.louisiana.gov  
  

Climate 

 
Louisiana Office of State Climatology 
 http://www.losc.lsu.edu/  
 

http://www.epa.gov/oar/data/geosel.html
http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/hus.htm
http://www.healthypeople.gov/Publications/
http://www.medicare.gov/
http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/fastats/map_page.htm
http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nvss.htm
http://www.amtrak.com/
http://www.aar.org/AboutAAR/RailroadsAndStates.aspx
http://www.yellowpages.com/state-LA
http://www.louisiana.gov/wps/wcm/connect/Louisiana.gov/Explore/Demographics+&+Geography/
http://doa.louisiana.gov/otm/listings/telefone.htm
http://www.louisiana.gov/
http://www.losc.lsu.edu/
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Southern Regional Climate Center 
http://www.srcc.lsu.edu/  

 

Crime Statistics 
 
Crime in Louisiana [Reference Room Louisiana Documents Stacks] 

J 100.1:year 
 http://www.lcle.state.la.us/library.asp  

 
Education 
 
Colleges and Universities of Louisiana 
 http://www.regents.state.la.us/school.htm  

 
District Composite Reports (school-level data on dropouts, test scores, etc.) 

http://www.doe.state.la.us/lde/pair/1613.aspx  
 
Licensed Child Care Facilities by Parish 
 http://carefacility.dss.louisiana.gov/  
 
Louisiana Library Directory 
 Li 1.9/3:year 
 http://test.state.lib.la.us/libdir/  
 
Louisiana School Directory 
 E 1.3:1462/year 
 http://www.doe.state.la.us/lde/directory/home.html  

  
Environmental Information 
 
Ambient Air Monitoring Data and Reports (see Ambient Air Monitoring Network Annual Report) 
 http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/Default.aspx?tabid=2420  
 
Air Emission Inventory (EIS) Data Annual Reports (Certified Totals of Criteria Pollutants for Louisiana) 

NR 250.1:year 
 http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/default.aspx?tabid=1758 
 
State of Louisiana Water Quality Management Plan, Vol. 5, Pt. B, Water Quality Inventory 

NR 400.2:Wa 2/996/v. 5/pt. B 
 http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/tabid/98/Default.aspx   
 
Tangipahoa Water District, Consumer Confidence Reports 
 http://www.tangiwater.com/ccrhome.htm  
 

Government 
 
Louisiana Government: Local Governments 

http://www.louisiana.gov/wps/wcm/connect/Louisiana.gov/Government/Local/    
 

Louisiana Municipal Association, Search for Information on Louisiana Municipalities 
 http://www.lamunis.org/munisearch.htm  
 
State and Local Government in Louisiana: An Overview (see chap. 3 for Local Govt.) 

LL 1.5/2:2004-2008 
 http://house.louisiana.gov/SLG/index.htm   

 
 

http://www.srcc.lsu.edu/
http://www.lcle.state.la.us/library.asp
http://www.regents.state.la.us/school.htm
http://www.doe.state.la.us/lde/pair/1613.aspx
http://carefacility.dss.louisiana.gov/
http://test.state.lib.la.us/libdir/
http://www.doe.state.la.us/lde/directory/home.html
http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/Default.aspx?tabid=2420
http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/default.aspx?tabid=1758
http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/tabid/98/Default.aspx
http://www.tangiwater.com/ccrhome.htm
http://www.louisiana.gov/wps/wcm/connect/Louisiana.gov/Government/Local/
http://www.lamunis.org/munisearch.htm
http://house.louisiana.gov/SLG/index.htm
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Health, Hospitals, and Social Services 
  

Annual Health Report Card 
H 1.1:RC/year 

 http://www.dhh.louisiana.gov/offices/page.asp?id=275&detail=6624   
 
East Florida Parishes Directory of Community Resources (aka COUGAR – Community Guide to Area Resources) 

http://www.gocougar.org/./  
 
Epidemiology Annual Report 

H 1.1:year 
 http://www.dhh.louisiana.gov/offices/page.asp?id=249&detail=6479  
 
Louisiana Department of Health and Hospitals Provider Listings 

http://www.dhh.louisiana.gov/page.asp?ID=1&Detail=3282  
  
Louisiana Department of Social Services 

http://www.dss.state.la.us/  
  
Louisiana OPH, OPH Regions, Parish Health Units 
 http://www.dhh.louisiana.gov/offices/page.asp?ID=223&Detail=5509  
 
Parish Health Profile, A Tool for Community Health Planning   

["Florida parishes" in Reference Room Louisiana Documents Stacks. Other parishes in Louisiana 
 Documents Stacks.] 

H 1.2:Pa/year/parish 
 http://www.dhh.louisiana.gov/OPH/PHP%202005/  
 

 Labor Statistics 
 
Labor Market Information 

http://www.laworks.net/LaborMarketInfo/LMI_MainMenu.asp  
 

Registered Voters 

 
State Wide Report of Registered Voters as of... 

SR 1.7: 
http://69.2.40.145/voter_stats/  

 

Transportation 

 
DOTD Ferry and Moveable Bridge Status 
 http://www.dotd.louisiana.gov/ferry/  
 
Louisiana Airport Directory 
 http://www.dotd.louisiana.gov/intermodal/imt_airport_directory.asp  
 
Louisiana Transit Resource Guide 
 http://www.dotd.louisiana.gov/intermodal/transit/resource/resource.asp  
 
 

Sims Library Government Documents Department Home Page 
 

http://www.selu.edu/library/directory/govdoc/index.html 

 
Compiled by Lori Smith -- Government Documents Department Head  
 
(985) 549-3966 -- LSMITH@SELU.EDU      Last Revised – 5/8/2009  
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